
 

Dulwich Community Council  
Agenda 

 

Wednesday 3 February 2010 at 7.00 pm 
Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London  

SE22 0JT 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor James Barber 
Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton 
(Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Michelle Holford 
Councillor Kim Humphreys 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Richard Thomas 
Councillor Nick Vineall (Chair) 
 

  
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact  Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer 
on 020 7525 7234  or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk   
Webpage: www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCouncil  
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 

Open Agenda



Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: 26 January 2010 

 
 



 

Dulwich Community Council 
 

Wednesday February 3 2010 
7.00 pm 

Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London  
SE22 0JT 

 
 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 

  
 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME [CHAIR] 
 

 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

5. CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 MATTERS FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S) 
 

 

6. MINUTES TO BE AGREED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 
14 DECEMBER 2009 

 

2 - 23 

7. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING NOT COVERED 
ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA 

 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

8. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  (7.10 PM) 
 

 

9. CROSS BOUNDARY ISSUES NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE ON THE 
AGENDA  (7.10 PM) 

 

 



 
 
 
 

10. YOUTH COMMUNITY COUNCILS - DULWICH  (7.15 PM) 
 

 

 Introducing the new representatives for Dulwich Youth Community 
Council. 
 

 

11. UPDATE REPORTS FROM THE POLICE (SNT) TEAMS AND DULWICH 
COMMUNITY WARDENS   (7.25 PM) 

 

 

 SNT updates on ward panel priorities and general policing issues which 
can be raised at this point in the meeting. 
 
 

 

12. SOAP BOX SESSION /PUBLIC QUESTION & ANSWER TIME (7.40PM) 
 

24 

 Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues and ask questions 
on matters not covered on the agenda. 
 
 

 

13. CLEANER GREENER SAFER PROGRAMME 2010 - 2011  (7.50 PM) 
 

 

 Listen to presentations from representatives who have submitted 
bids for this year’s Cleaner Greener Safer funding programme. 
 
 

 

 BREAK  (8.20 PM) 
 

 

 Police officers and community wardens are available during the break to 
discuss individual cases. 
 

 

14. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) PRESENTATIONS CONTINUED 
 

 

15. MEMBERS' DECISIONS  (8.50 PM) 
 

25 - 37 

 Members to consider any follow up actions or decisions, which 
have arisen from the previous meeting or items, discussed during 
the meeting. 
 
• Local parking report (late item) circulated separately 
 
• LEA School Governor Appointments – Goodrich Primary 

School (closed agenda) 
 

Any other decisions not covered in the meeting. 
 
 

 

16. CLOSING COMMENTS BY THE CHAIR  (9.00 PM) 
 

 

 The next meeting will take place on Thursday 25 March 2010 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START  



 
 
 
 

OF THE MEETING. 
 

 DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP 
 

 

 Councillor Nick Vineall (Chair) Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton 
  (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor James Barber Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Michele Holford Councillor Kim Humphreys 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Richard Thomas 
 

 

   

 DATE OF DESPATCH: 26 JANUARY 2010 
 

 

 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 

of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 
 

 

 INFORMATION TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 Access to information 
 
You may request copies of minutes and reports on this agenda. 
 

For a large print copy of papers, please 
telephone 020 7525 7187. 
 
Deputations 
 
For information on deputations please ask the clerk for the relevant hand-
out. 
 
Carers’ allowances 
 
If you are a Southwark resident and have paid someone to look after your 
children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you 
can attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. 
Please collect a claim from the clerk at the meeting. 
 
Transport assistance for disabled members of the public 
 
Members of the public with a disability who wish to attend community 
council meetings and who require transport assistance in order to access 
the meeting, are requested to call the meeting clerk. The clerk will arrange 
for a driver to collect the person and provide return transport after the 
meeting. There will be no charge to the person collected. Please note that 
it is necessary to call the clerk as far in advance as possible and at least 
three working days before the meeting. 
 
Wheelchair access 
 
Wheelchair access is available. For further information please call the 
meeting clerk. 
 

 

 DISTRIBUTION LIST 
 

 

 
Date:  26 January 2010 
 



 

Language Needs  
If you want information on the Community Councils translated into your language 
please telephone 020 7525 7187. To inform us of any special needs or 
requirements, such as transport or signer/interpreter, please telephone 020 7525 
7187. 

                                       
 Bengali                                                                                
Kendi dilinizde Toplum meclisleri hakkønda bilgi almak için 020 7525 7187’nolu 
telefonu arayønøz. Özel gereksinimlerinizi bize bildirmek için 020 7525 7187’nolu 
telefonu çeviriniz.      Turkish 
 
Haddii aad doonayso warbixin ku saabsan qoraalka Kawnsalkada Bulshada oo 
ku turjuman af Soomaali fadlan tilifoon u dir 020 7525 7187 
Si aad noogu sheegto haddii aad leedahay baahi gaar ama wax gooni kuu ah 
sida gaadiid, af celiyaha dadka indha la’ fadlan tilifooni 020 7525 7187. 
         Somali 
 

 
Mandarin 

 
Se você quiser informações nos conselhos comunitários traduzidas em sua 
língua por favor ligue para 020 7525 7187. Para-nos informar de quaisquer 
necessidades especiais ou requisitos , tipo trasporte, linguagem dos sinais/ 
intérprete, por favor ligue para 020 7525 7187.     
               Portuguese 
 
Si vous désirer avoir l'information sur les Conseils de la Communauté 
(Community Councils) traduite en votre langue téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 
7187. Pour nous informer de tout besoin ou condition spéciale, telles que le 
transport ou le signataire / interprète, téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 7187. 
                                French 
     
Si precisa información sobre los departamentos sociales (Community Councils) 
traducida a su idioma, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7187. Si 
tiene necesidades o requisitos específicos, como es transporte especial o un 
intérprete, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7187.  
        Spanish  
                   
Lati bẽre fun itumọ irohin nipa Council agbegbe re (Community Council) ni ede 
abini rẹ, jọwọ pe telifoonu 020 7525 7187. Lati jẹ ki a mọ nipa iranlọwọ tabi idi 
pato, gẹgẹbi ọkọ (mọto) tabi olutumọ, jọwọ pe telifoonu 020 7525 7187. 
         Yoruba  

 

020 7525 7187 

020 7525 7187 

020 7525 7187 

 

020 7525 7187 

Agenda Annex
1



(Minutes to be agreed at the next meeting if accurate)   

Date Monday 14 December 2009  

Venue Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London  
SE22 0JT 

Start time 7.00pm 

Finish time 10.35pm 

In attendance Cllrs, Nick Vineall (Chair), Robin Crookshank Hilton, Toby 
Eckersley, Michelle Holford, Jonathan Mitchell, Richard 
Thomas, and Lewis Robinson 

Absent Cllrs, James Barber and Kim Humphreys. 

Apologies received Cllrs, James Barber and Kim Humphreys. 

Urgent items None were received. 

Members’ interests 
and dispensations 

Councillior Jonathan Mitchell declared a personal and non 
prejudicial interest in respect of item 12, Dulwich Community 
Hospital (update) in his capacity as Chair of the “Keep Dulwich 
Hospital Campaign” which he holds as a local resident and not 
a Councillor. 

Agenda Item 6
2



Public questions raised 

Q1 Roy Fielding:  Is there any further information about the 42 bus?   

A1 Cllr Eckerlsey: There are no further developments on this which has been disappointing 
particularly with the recent change in personnel at TfL. 

Q2 Resident: Introducing a CPZ scheme may not be a preventative measure of controlling 
traffic in Holmdene and neighbouring roads particularly for those who work late at night – 
controlled parking may not be solution?  

Q3 Resident (Holmdene Avenue): Is this proposal revenue neutral in that no money is to be 
made from parking – are you able to reassure residents that this would not be the case?  

A2 Response to Q2 and Q3: Officers will analyse traffic road by road including Holmdene.  
The results of this will be presented to DCC at a later date.  

Summary of the decision or action 

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.   

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible. 

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Beverley 
Olamijulo on 020 7525 7234

Item no. Summary of the actions and Decisions Action 
by 

5 Chair’s announcements 

DCC noted the following announcements: 
1. Cleaner Greener Safer programme for 2010 – 2011 was 
 launched at the meeting.  Details of how to apply and the 
 criteria were highlighted at the meeting.  The programme has 
 supported a range of environmental and community 
 improvements, and any local person or community 
 organisation can apply.  The deadline for submitted 
 applications was January 8 2010.    

2.  Global Xchange Programme is an international youth 
 exchange programme run in partnership by VSO (Voluntary 
 Service Overseas) and the British Council.   Geors  Richards 
 from the Xchange Programme announced that a team of 
 international volunteers will be arriving in Southwark this 
 summer to spend a certain amount of time engaging in 
 voluntary work and on local community projects.   

 They are appealing for community hosts to accommodate 2 
 volunteers (aged between 18-25yrs from 6 different countries – 
 6 month programme)   Website:  www.globalxchange.org.uk

3



6 Minutes from the previous meeting 28 October 2009 

DECISION: 
Minutes of the Dulwich Community Council held on October 28 2009 
were approved as an accurate record of the meeting subject to a 
correction that Cllrs Mitchell and Holford were present at this meeting.  

Beverley 
Olamijulo

7 Matters arising from the previous meeting  

1. Lambeth Recycling Facilities (Environment theme)
Cllr Thomas confirmed this is a London wide deal across the board so 
if residents living on the border are turned away from using Lambeth’s 
recycling facilities they should contact their local councillor.     
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCouncil/CouncillorsHome/    

2. CCTV in Norwood Rd /Herne Hill  
Cllr Thomas stated he checked with the executive member for 
environment re: ILRE funds being used on surveillance cameras 
instead of shop frontages.  He confirmed no executive decision was 
taken on this.  If funding is being used in a different way – then good 
reasons need to be given.  

3. Public Question Raised   
Question by Maureen Cunningham:  The hostel above Somerfield now 
houses ex-prisoners including sex offenders who should not live within 
one mile radius of a school. However there are Schools 500 yards 
away: Grove Vale, Heber Road, Goodrich, Alleyns Girls and Boys 
Schools, and St Thomas Moore Primary/ Junior Schools. 

Cllr Jonathan Mitchell agreed to take this up with the East Dulwich 
Ward Police Panel. 

At the Meeting of the Dulwich Community Council on 14 Dec 2009  
Cllr Mitchell provided the following response: 

“I have investigated this matter with the local Police and the East 
Dulwich Police Panel.  
There is no evidence that any sex offenders are living above 
Somerfields in Lordship Lane. In any event according to Police 
Practice no sex offenders would be housed anywhere near our local 
schools.  
As a matter of Policy the Police do not disclose information as to 
where such offenders are housed, other than to support a policing 
objective or where a strict information sharing Protocol exists. 

There is a wide range of Acts of Parliament dealing with this issue, 
and a raft of statutory measures both preventative and punitive to deal 
with any problems anticipated or real connected with both sexual and 
violent offenders. All such offenders are rigorously checked by the 

4



MAPP (Multi-Agency Public Protection) arrangements when prisoners 
are released. Our local Police, working with the Courts and the MAPP 
agencies, are fully aware of what is happening concerning sexual 
offenders in Dulwich. 

 Main business 

8 Deputations: CPZ consultation North Dulwich Triangle 

DCC heard two deputations from local residents concerning the 
Council’s proposal to introduce CPZ in the North Dulwich area. 

DECISION: 
DCC received the deputation and asked officers from environment and 
housing (public realm) to under take a traffic survey along Holmdene 
Avenue and surrounding roads to check vehicles coming in and out of 
the area and  those parked (i.e. local residents, commuters and short 
stay visitors).  Any data collected by officers will be conveyed to 
residents at a later date. 

It was noted Members will need to see results of the survey first (on a 
street by street basis) before a formal decision is made.  

9 Cross boundary issues  
None were identified. 

10  Reports from the Police SNTs and Community Wardens 

Wardens update 
Sue Hunter from the Warden Service (Dulwich & Camberwell) outlined 
the recent work undertaken by the wardens in Dulwich area which 
include: 

• Targeting littering and dog fouling  

• Leafleting and advising residents not to become victims of crime  

• Southwark Young Advisors won an award (organised by the 
Damilola Taylor Trust) at the Spirit of London Awards ceremony in 
recognition of their work in the community  

Sue responded to questions on the number of wardens in the DCC 
area.  She said there were 6 wardens but unfortunately due to a recent 
incident (two wardens injured as a result of a van driver who 
deliberately drove into them).  The wardens are okay now – but are yet 
to find the culprit.  

5



SNTs updates 
Sgt Jenkinson (Village ward) submitted his apologies for this meeting.  

The following priorities for Village ward include:  
• burglary (working across the board on this), motor vehicle crime, 

bicycle theft (mostly from sheds and flats) and anti social 
behaviour also Herne Hill Triangle – still tackling crime in the area 

Questions: 
What is Village SNT doing about youth crime – particularly for robbery 
and muggings around Red Post Hill, Beckwith Rd and Dulwich Park? 
Response: Since the last crime web mapping 2 months ago this has 
decreased.  Website: http://maps.met.police.uk/

Recent circular came round from the Dulwich Estate to open up routes 
which are considered unsafe due to the number of break ins namely in 
Burbage Road.  Before these routes are considered will the Police be 
consulted?   Sgt Jackson confirmed they would normally be consulted 
about this.  

The following priorities for East Dulwich ward include: 
• Youth engagement 
• Drugs Search – cautions and arrests were made 
• Issuing crime preventative merchandise for bicycles – e.g. 120 

locks to give out to cyclists 
• ‘Operation bubble bee’ involving licensed premises is currently  in 

force  
It was noted the Police will no longer be enforcing (e.g. issue tickets) 
for motorists who park on zig zag lines.   

The following priorities for College ward include: 
• Residential burglary – carried out door-door visits asking people to 

be on their guard   
• Youth engagement   
• Meeting with Lambeth Police to deal with cross border issues 
• Reports of anti social behaviour along Lordship Lane 
• College SNT has 2 new PCs and 1 PCSO  
• Set up neighbourhood watch – suggest meetings are held at 

Kingswood Hse  

16. Members’ decisions 
LEA School Governor Appointments

School Governor appointment: Goodrich Primary School [withdrawn]  
Officers agreed to re-submit report and supporting papers at a future 
community council meeting. 

Pam 
Rayment 

6



The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes 
from the above meeting and has been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that 
meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions held at 
the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer. 

Chair                                   Date

7



www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCommunity

TAKEnote
Dulwich Community Council

Issue no. 30Notes from the meeting on Monday December 14 2009 
Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London, SE22 0JT

Main items discussed at 
this meeting:
• Presentation from CoolTan 

Arts – Arts Exhibition 
• Launch of this year’s 

Cleaner Greener Safer 
Programme

• Planning Core Strategy 
update

• Global Xchange 
programme ‘Young people 
active in Southwark’ 

• Presentation from the 
Southwark Primary Care 
Trust (PCT) 

Your next Dulwich Community Council meeting is on:
Wednesday February 3 2010

Presentation from CoolTan Arts 
– Arts Exhibition 
Presented by Kathrin Kirrmann 

Kathrin Kirmann, a 
representative from CoolTan 
Arts (a community Council 
funded project) spoke at the 
meeting about the recent 
Arts Exhibition, celebrating 
World Health Day and the 
work they do in Southwark.  
They are a charity run 
organization based along 
Walworth Rd, SE17 near 
Elephant & Castle.

Kathrin said ‘We run a varied 
programme of creative 
workshops from our vibrant 
arts centre in Walworth 
Road; these include visual 
arts, batik, digital arts, video, 
poetry, and performing arts. 
Our activities include exhibitions, public art projects and websites which help break 
down the stigma of mental distress. CoolTan’s gallery/performance space offers other 
local community projects somewhere to exhibit and our volunteering programmes 
offer meaningful engagement and the opportunity to learn useful skills’.

The project’s aim is to promote positive mental health/well being, bringing about 
a change in how participants perceive themselves, enabling people to gain greater 
focus and to re-establish their relationship with society. The project also aims to offer 
life long learning and enable people to achieve qualification and accreditation status 
in the coming year. They hope to achieve this through quality arts education with 
professional outcomes such as public exhibitions, and social enterprise principles.

For more information contact CoolTan Arts on info@cooltanarts.org.uk 
CoolTan Arts Unit B, 237 Walworth Road, SE17 1RL. Telephone and Fax: 020 7701 2696

Planning Core 
Strategy – update
Presented by Alison Squires from 
planning policy

The planning core strategy is now 
at the final stage of consultation.  
Alison urged people to view this 
document on the Council website to 
give their views /comments about the 
planning document. The consultation 
is out until February 26 2010.

For more information contact Alison 
Squires on 020 7525 5644 or email 
alison.squires@southwark.gov.uk

Website: http://www.southwark.
gov.uk/YourServices/planningand 
buildingcontrol/

8



Your next Dulwich Community Council meeting is on 
Wednesday February 3 2010 from 7pm at Christ Church, 
263 Barry Road, London SE22 0JT

General topics up for discussion at the next meeting will include:

The next meeting will be hearing from representatives who have submitted bids for this year’s 
Cleaner Greener safer programme, usual updates from the Police (safer neighbourhood teams) 
and Community Wardens, etc. 

Please come along to the meeting and have your say.
Everyone is welcome 

www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCommunity

TakeNote and agendas available in other languages, Braille, tape or large print. Call 020 7525 7187 to order.

TAKEnote
Global Xchange Programme 
presented by Geors Richards, UK Programme Supervisor Cleaner

Greener Safer 
Programme 
2010 – 2011
Announced by Cllr Vineall (Chair)

The Cleaner greener safer 
programme for 2010 – 2011 was 
launched at the meeting. How to 
apply and the criteria to ensure 
submitted bids meet the shortlist 
was highlighted at the meeting.
They need to be capital projects 
– e.g. to improve street lighting, 
park benches, making walkways 
safer and renovating buildings 
in order to make positive 
changes in your local area. The 
programme has supported a 
range of environmental and 
community improvements, and 
any local person or community 
organisation can apply.

This year’s programme has been 
launched slightly earlier – the 
deadline for applications was 
January 8 2010.

Please refer to the Council’s 
website for more information:

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
YourCouncil/communitycouncils/
cleanergreenersafer/

For more information contact 
Philip Murphy on 020 7525 0814 
or email philip.murphy@
southwark.gov.uk or Bev Thomas 
on 020 7525 5670 or email 
bev.thomas@southwark.gov.uk 

PCT Strategy Plan 
Presented by Malcolm Hinds and Andrew Bland

Global Xchange is an international youth 
exchange programme run in partnership 
by VSO (Voluntary Service Overseas) 
and the British Council. It is the world’s 
leading independent international 
development organisation that works 
through volunteers to fight poverty in 
developing countries. 

A team of international volunteers will 
be arriving in Southwark this summer 
to spend a certain amount of time 
engaging in voluntary work and on 
local community projects for 10 weeks. 
The global Xchange are appealing for 
community hosts that is for people to 
accommodate 2 volunteers if possible.

What Global Xchange provides:
• A weekly allowance of £100 per pair of 

volunteers to cover food costs 

• Volunteers will go through a selection 
process and training

• A briefing for you before the volunteers 
arrive

• Two project supervisors on hand for 
support whenever necessary

For more information contact Geors 
Richards on 07785741395 or email 
georgina.richards@vso.org.uk   
Website: www.globalxchange.org.uk     
www.vso.org.uk/volunteering  

Representatives from Southwark PCT gave 
an update on progress concerning the 
facilities at Dulwich Community Hospital 
and spoke about the PCT Strategy Plan.

A few of the issues that were highlighted 
at the meeting include: 

• The proposal is to offer a wide range of 
care and facilities at the site

• Looking at outpatient visits which may 
not be considered necessary 

• Changes to the Health Strategy which 
could mean a reduction in staff and 
some health care buildings 

• Moving some care provision to other 
local sites within the vicinity 

• London wide proposals is to improve access 
whether it be community or hospital based 
e.g. extending the list of G.P. surgeries 

• Primary & Community care strategy – 
looking at network of care and delivery 
of services in a affordable way 

• Enhance skills – may require community 
nurses to work in different ways 

• Providing a hospital consultant outside 
hospital settings and to cut down 
attendance at the A&E department 

• Understand concerns that a PCT structure 
needs to be in place to provide a focal 
point for primary and community care 
working in partnership with other Hubs

• Envisage that there are at least 3 main 
Hubs across the borough (Guy’s, King’s 
and SLAM (South London & Maudsley) 
NHS Foundation) 

A copy of the presentation is attached to 
the Minutes agreement for this meeting

9



P
C

T
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

P
la

n
U

pd
at

e

D
u

lw
ic

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l

14
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
09

10



N
H

S
 L

on
do

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
A

sp
ec

t
A

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

b
u

ilt
 in

to
 p

an
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

ili
ty

 m
o

d
el

lin
g

: 
A

g
g

re
ss

iv
e 

sc
en

ar
io

S
hi

ft 
of

 a
cu

te
 to

 lo
w

er
 c

os
t 

se
tti

ng
55

%
 o

ut
pa

tie
nt

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fr
om

 b
as

el
in

e 
of

 2
00

7/
08

 le
ve

ls
60

%
 A

&
E

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fr
om

 b
as

el
in

e 
of

 2
00

7/
08

 le
ve

ls
A

ct
iv

ity
 s

hi
fte

d 
de

liv
er

ed
 a

t l
ow

er
 u

ni
t c

os
t

D
ec

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
7%

 o
f a

ll 
el

ec
tiv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

30
%

 o
f o

ut
pa

tie
nt

10
%

 o
f A

&
E

10
-1

5%
 o

f d
ia

gn
os

tic
s

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

10
%

 o
f n

on
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

m
ed

ic
in

e 
co

st
s 

pr
ev

en
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
ea

rly
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

co
un

se
lli

ng
 

in
 p

ol
ys

ys
te

m

Lo
ng

 te
rm

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

O
f n

on
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

ac
tiv

ity
, 1

0%
 o

f c
om

pl
ex

, 3
0%

 o
f n

on
 c

om
pl

ex
 a

nd
40

%
 o

f L
T

C
 c

as
es

 
pr

ev
en

te
d

R
ed

uc
ed

 u
ni

t c
os

t o
f n

on
 

ac
ut

e 
se

ct
or

R
ad

ic
al

 m
ea

su
re

s 
in

 s
ta

ff 
ut

ili
sa

tio
n 

(6
6%

),
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t t

im
es

 (
33

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 P

C
) 

an
d 

pr
es

cr
ib

in
g 

co
st

s 
(1

0%
 -

15
%

)
G

P
s 

ar
e 

pa
id

 o
n 

a 
fe

e 
fo

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 £

50
 p

er
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

 c
ov

er
 e

xt
en

de
d 

ho
ur

s 
an

d 
ou

t o
f h

ou
rs

11



��
��

��
��

	

��




��

��
��
�

��

�

��

�
��

��
��


��
��

�
�
� 

��

��
��
��
!�

"#

$

%�

"�
��

"�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��

��
�

��
�

�	
�

��

��

�	

��
�

��

��

	

�

��

��

��

&'
(

�)
�

�)
&




�




�




�




�




�




	




�




�




�


�
��

�

�
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
��


�
��

�
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
 !

�"

#�
� 
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
 
!
�"

� 
$�

��
%&
�
��
 
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

� 
$�

��
%&
�
��
 
�

$�
� 
�
��

��
��
��

'
�"
�
��
� 
$�

��
 
!
�"

�

�	
��
�

��
�
��

�
��
�
��

(
�%
 
��
��
��
�%
%

��
�
�
��
� 
�

)
�
��
�
&

*
��

&�
"

��
�$

�$

+�
��
�
��
��
$�
$

�

�	
��
�

��
��

�
�
��
��
�

(
��
$�

��
��
�

�

�	
��
�

, 
��
��
$�

%�
��

��
��
��

�

�

�	
��
�

, 
��
��
$�
�

��

%�
��

��
�

�
&&
 
��
��
 �

*+


�




�




�




�




�




	




�




�





�
��

��
�

#�
� 
�
��

��
'
�"
�
�

12



��
��

��
��

	

��




��

��
��

��
��

�

��

��
��

�

$
%

�"
��

�"
�


��



	�
�

��
	

	

�

��
��

-�

��
�


	

-�





�




�




�




�




�




	




�




�




�

�	
��
�

��
�
�
��

��
�
��

(
�
% 
��
��
�
��
%%

��
��

��
� 
�

)
��

��
&�
*
��

&�
"

�
��
��
��
�

+
��
��
��
��
$�
$

�

�	
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��

�
%�
�
���
�
��
%%

��
�
�
��
� 
�

#"
�%
��
�
��
��
�� 

& 
!
�
��
� 
$�

$�
��
��
�

.�
�/
�

��
��
�
��
 
�
�0

1
�
� 
�
�$
$�
 
�
��
�

2
 �

-�
��
��

��
��

��
�
��
�
��

� 
$�

�

�	
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��

�
%�
�
��
*
%.

��
�
&�
�
�
�
��
��
 
��

�	
��
��
, 

��
��
$�

%�
�
��
�
��
��

��

�	
��
��
, 

��
��
$�


�
��
%�
�
��
�
�

�&
& 
��
��
 
�

*+

#�
��
�
�$
�%
� 
�
��
��
�%
%�
��
�
��
��
 �

�

�
��

�
� 
��
	�
��

3�
�&
��

�$
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
/�

��
 �
��
��
��
��

��
 �
� 

��
��
�

�%
%�
��
��
��
�$
�4�

5
��

6

13



H
fL

 -
im

pr
ov

ed
 q

ua
lit

y 
&

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
st

s

C
o

re
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 o

f 
H

fL
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 q

u
al

it
y

•
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 u
rg

en
t c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

us
e 

of
 A

&
E

 
an

d 
ad

m
is

si
on

 to
 h

os
pi

ta
l

•
Im

pr
ov

ed
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f l

on
g 

te
rm

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

be
tte

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 

•
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 m

od
el

 fo
r 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
ov

er
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 5
0 

-
80

K
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 c
ar

e

•
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ca

re
 a

nd
 s

hi
fts

 o
f c

ar
e 

ou
t o

f 
ho

sp
ita

l c
lo

se
r t

o 
ho

m
e

•
C

en
tr

al
is

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

pl
ex

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
on

to
 

m
aj

or
 a

cu
te

 s
ite

s

L
ev

er
s 

to
 r

ed
u

ce
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
ca

re

•
R

ed
uc

ed
 “

do
ub

le
 r

un
ni

ng
 c

os
ts

”
th

ro
ug

h 
si

ng
le

 
po

in
t o

f a
cc

es
s 

to
 u

rg
en

t c
ar

e 
(m

er
ge

d 
M

IU
/W

IC
, G

P
 o

ut
 o

f h
ou

rs
, G

P
 in

 h
ou

rs
)

•
R

ed
uc

ed
 c

os
ts

 o
f c

lin
ic

al
 s

ta
ff 

th
ro

ug
h 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ut

ili
sa

tio
n 

an
d 

ro
le

 s
ub

st
itu

tio
n 

fr
om

 d
oc

to
rs

 to
 

nu
rs

es
/A

H
P

s 
–

un
de

rp
in

ne
d 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

ca
re

 a
cr

os
s 

la
rg

er
 p

op
ul

at
io

ns

•
R

ed
uc

ed
 c

os
ts

 o
f o

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (
re

ce
pt

io
ni

st
s,

 
pr

em
is

es
) 

th
ro

ug
h 

im
pr

ov
ed

 u
til

is
at

io
n

•
S

hi
ft 

of
 c

ar
e 

ou
t o

f a
cu

te
 s

ec
to

r 
in

to
 n

on
 a

cu
te

 
se

ct
or

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te

•
D

e-
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
om

e 
se

rv
ic

es

•
In

cr
ea

se
d 

sc
al

e,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

fr
om

 
ce

nt
ra

lis
at

io
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ta

rif
f 

re
du

ct
io

ns

14



P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ar
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y
D

el
iv

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

 w
id

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 B
or

ou
gh

 le
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pl
an

s 
w

hi
ch

 d
el

iv
er

 
en

ha
nc

ed
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es

S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
P

ol
ys

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

en
ab

le
rs

 in
 th

is
 c

on
te

xt
 –

lo
ca

l n
et

w
or

ks
 o

f c
ar

e 
th

at
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k’
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 s
ec

ur
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 m

od
el

s 
of

 c
ar

e 
de

liv
er

y.
  

O
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

 N
H

S
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

ill
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

 ‘H
ub

 a
nd

 S
po

ke
’m

od
el

 o
f p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
th

at
 s

ec
ur

es
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

fiv
e 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
be

lo
w

:

H
ea

lt
h 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
P

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
ex

pe
ct

 to
 

re
ce

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 
he

lp
 th

em
 s

ta
y 

he
al

th
y 

or
 b

ec
om

e 
he

al
th

ie
r

B
et

te
r 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
H

ig
hl

y 
sk

ill
ed

 a
nd

 
m

ot
iv

at
ed

 s
ta

ff 
de

liv
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 p

eo
pl

es
’

ho
m

es
 o

r 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 li
ve

H
ig

h
 Q

u
al

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s
C

on
si

st
en

tly
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ca
re

 –
le

ss
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
ca

re

F
ai

r 
A

cc
es

s 
&

 
C

h
o

ic
e

P
eo

pl
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

nd
 

ex
er

ci
se

 th
ei

r 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f 

re
sp

on
si

ve
 b

ut
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

el
iv

er
y

C
lo

se
ly

 k
ni

t n
et

w
or

k 
of

 
lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 a
 m

ix
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 

ba
se

d 
pr

ov
id

er
s

A
 F

ed
er

at
ed

 M
o

de
l o

f 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
ar

e 
–

P
O

L
Y

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 

15



E
m

er
gi

ng
 P

ol
ys

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
 w

id
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

•
O

u
t 

o
f 

h
os

pi
ta

l d
el

iv
er

y
–

sh
ift

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

(s
uc

h 
as

 o
ut

pa
tie

nt
 c

lin
ic

s)
 fr

om
 a

cu
te

 h
os

pi
ta

ls
 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 r
ed

es
ig

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 e

nh
an

ce
 c

om
m

un
ity

ba
se

d 
m

od
el

s 
of

 c
ar

e 

•
R

ed
u

ci
n

g 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 / 

av
o

id
in

g 
co

st
-

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
/ i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
e-

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 c

ar
e 

in
 m

or
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
se

tti
ng

s

•
P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
in

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ar
e

-
A

dd
re

ss
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
, a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 o

f e
nh

an
ce

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

 in
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

ca
re

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

by
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

(e
.g

. s
ki

ll 
m

ix
, o

ve
rh

ea
ds

)

•
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n 

an
d 

S
el

f M
an

ag
em

en
t–

K
ee

p 
pe

op
le

 h
ea

lth
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f l

on
g 

te
rm

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
se

lf 
ca

re

S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
P

ol
ys

ys
te

m
s 

w
ill

 o
ffe

r 
a 

ne
tw

or
ke

d 
m

od
el

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, h
ea

lth
 c

en
tr

es
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

l p
ra

ct
ic

e 
al

on
gs

id
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
be

yo
nd

 th
e 

‘re
gi

st
er

ed
 li

st
’, 

an
d 

la
rg

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fu
ll 

ra
ng

e
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

cc
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
en

tir
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
af

fo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 a

na
ly

si
s 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

ed
es

ig
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.  

In
 

re
sp

on
se

 P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t m

us
t f

un
da

m
en

ta
lly

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

w
ay

 c
ar

e 
is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
, 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
of

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ca

re
.  

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 fo

cu
s 

to
:

16



P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
-

P
ro

gr
es

s 
to

 d
at

e
V

is
io

n 
&

 P
u

bl
ic

 C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n 

–
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

S
o

u
th

w
ar

k’
s 

N
H

S

•
N

H
S

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ha
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

cl
ea

r 
vi

si
on

 fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ca
re

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 a
 c

lin
ic

al
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

de
liv

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

fo
ur

lo
ca

lit
y 

ba
se

d 
ne

tw
or

ks
 o

f 
ca

re
, c

ov
er

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 o

f b
et

w
ee

n 
60

k 
an

d 
90

k.
  I

n 
th

e 
fir

st
ha

lf 
of

 2
00

9 
th

e 
P

C
T 

un
de

rt
oo

k 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 th
es

e 
pr

op
os

al
s,

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
,3

00
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 
ga

in
in

g 
a 

cl
ea

r 
m

an
da

te
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

•
‘T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
N

H
S

’p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

lo
ca

l r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 H
fL

, f
un

da
m

en
ta

lly
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

th
e 

sh
ap

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

ec
ur

in
g 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 c
ar

e 
as

 th
e 

ke
y 

dr
iv

er
 o

f q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 o

ut
co

m
es

.

C
lin

ic
al

ly
 le

d
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
o

n 
an

d
 M

o
d

el
lin

g

•
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
is

 c
lin

ic
al

ly
 le

d 
-t

he
 P

C
T 

ha
s 

re
-o

rg
an

is
ed

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
(P

B
C

) 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

its
 c

le
ar

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 r

ol
e 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f e
ac

h 
P

ol
ys

ys
te

m

•
N

H
S

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ha
s 

in
st

ig
at

ed
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

fo
cu

se
d 

up
on

 ‘S
ys

te
m

 w
id

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y’

w
ith

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ca

re
 te

am
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 w

ay
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 ‘s
hi

ft’
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fr
om

 a
cu

te
 h

os
pi

ta
ls

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
m

od
el

s 
of

 d
el

iv
er

y.

17



P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
-

lo
ca

lit
y 

de
liv

er
y

T
he

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 fo

cu
s 

up
on

 ‘S
ys

te
m

 w
id

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y’

ha
s 

en
ga

ge
d 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

an
d 

ha
s 

fo
cu

se
d 

up
on

 s
er

vi
ce

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
un

it 
co

st
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
to

 m
ov

e 
ca

re
, w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

, o
ut

 o
f h

os
pi

ta
l t

o 
m

or
e 

co
st

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
se

tti
ng

s.
  I

ni
tia

l a
re

as
 o

f w
or

k 
ar

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 b
el

ow
:

o
B

es
t v

al
ue

 c
or

e 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

ed
 h

ou
rs

 in
 g

en
er

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

/ c
om

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
(in

te
gr

at
ed

 O
O

H
)

o
E

nh
an

ce
d 

us
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
/ r

ob
us

t m
ed

ic
in

es
 m

an
ag

em
en

t
o

Lo
ca

lly
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 u

nd
er

st
an

d
o

P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
F

ro
nt

 E
nd

 to
 A

&
E

 (
U

rg
en

t C
ar

e 
C

en
tr

es
)

A
&

E
 a

tt
en

d
an

ce

o
A

dm
is

si
on

s 
av

oi
da

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 n
ur

si
ng

 te
am

s 
–

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
o

P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

se
cu

re
 im

pr
ov

ed
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

o
A

cc
es

s 
to

 r
ap

id
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 d
ia

gn
os

tic
s

o
S

ig
np

os
tin

g 
an

d 
si

ng
le

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ac
tiv

ity

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

s

o
R

e-
pr

ov
is

io
n 

vi
a 

pa
th

w
ay

 r
ed

es
ig

n 
an

d 
re

fe
rr

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t
o

R
e-

di
re

ct
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

m
od

el
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 e
.g

. O
ne

 s
to

p 
sh

op
s,

 P
w

S
I c

lin
ic

s 
an

d 
A

W
P

s
o

Im
pr

ov
ed

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f L
T

C
 in

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
to

 a
vo

id
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
ac

ut
e 

re
fe

rr
al

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
-u

p
o

N
et

w
or

ke
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
se

cu
rin

g 
be

tte
r 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t o

pi
ni

on
 / 

su
pp

or
t w

ith
ou

t r
ef

er
ra

l

O
u

tp
at

ie
n

ts

18



P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
-

N
et

w
or

ks
 o

f C
ar

e

S
o

u
th

w
ar

k 
P

o
ly

sy
st

em
 N

et
w

o
rk

 -
G

en
er

ic
C

en
tr

al
 H

ub

E
xt

en
de

d 
‘S

po
ke

’

S
po

ke
s 

-
G

en
er

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

/ 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ha

rm
ac

y

19



P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
-

N
et

w
or

ks
 o

f C
ar

e

L
o

ca
l N

et
w

or
ks

-P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 p

rim
ar

ily
 fo

cu
s 

up
on

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 ‘N
et

w
or

k’
in

 e
ac

h 
lo

ca
lit

y 
su

pp
or

te
d,

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
, b

y 
en

ha
nc

ed
 u

se
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
ad

eq
ua

te
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

ou
r 

pl
an

s.
  

P
o

ly
sy

st
em

 n
et

w
or

ks
 w

ill
 c

o
n

si
st

 o
f:

‘H
u

b
s’

-
a 

ke
y 

fo
ca

l p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 n

et
w

or
k 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

w
id

er
 r

an
ge

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r t

he
 

lo
ca

lit
y 

th
at

 th
e 

po
ly

sy
st

em
se

rv
es

.  
‘H

ub
s’

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 le
d 

U
rg

en
t C

ar
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n,
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
ut

pa
tie

nt
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 Im
ag

in
g 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
m

or
e

sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 lo

ca
lit

y.
  T

he
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

op
en

 b
et

w
ee

n 
8a

m
 a

nd
 8

pm
, 3

65
 d

ay
s

a 
ye

ar
.  

‘S
p

o
ke

s’
th

at
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

in
 s

iz
e,

 a
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ite
s 

do
 n

ow
.  

‘E
xt

en
de

d 
sp

ok
es

’w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ge

ne
ra

l p
ra

ct
ic

e 
al

on
gs

id
e 

a 
w

id
er

 r
an

ge
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ou
tp

at
ie

nt
s 

an
d 

ba
si

c 
di

ag
no

st
ic

s 
to

 th
e 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

lit
y 

th
ey

 s
er

ve
.

T
he

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y,
 c

lo
se

r t
o 

ho
m

e.
 

T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f ‘

S
po

ke
s’

w
ill

 b
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 g

en
er

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 to

 
de

liv
er

 h
ig

he
r 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 e
ns

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

ch
oi

ce
 to

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 8

am
 to

 6
pm

 o
pe

ni
ng

.  
A

 ‘S
po

ke
’m

ig
ht

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

se
rv

ic
es

.

20



S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
S

et
tin

gs

●
●

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
s

●
●

O
th

er
 (

V
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r,
 C

A
B

 e
tc

)

●
M

aj
or

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s

●
U

rg
en

t C
ar

e

●
●

●
M

in
or

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s

●
●

●
G

en
er

al
 P

ra
ct

ic
e,

 P
ha

rm
ac

y,
 

D
en

tis
tr

y

●
S

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
te

am
s

●
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 T
ea

m
 

(C
M

H
T

)

●
C

om
m

un
ity

 N
ur

si
ng

8a
m

 -
6p

m
5 

da
ys

 p
er

 w
ee

k
8a

m
 -

6p
m

5 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k

8a
m

 -
8p

m
7 

da
ys

 p
er

 w
ee

k
O

pe
ni

ng
 H

ou
rs

N
et

w
o

rk
ed

 
D

el
iv

er
y

S
p

o
ke

E
xt

en
d

ed
 S

p
o

ke
H

u
b

S
er

vi
ce

 / 
S

et
ti

n
g

21



4 
lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
3 

P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

s 
–

B
as

ed
 u

po
n:

1.
Lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

th
at

 m
ak

e 
se

ns
e 

to
 r

es
id

en
ts

2.
In

te
gr

at
ed

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
be

fo
re

 e
st

at
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns

3.
O

pt
im

um
 u

se
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
as

se
t b

as
e

4.
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

cl
os

er
 to

 h
om

e 
(p

la
nn

ed
 c

ar
e)

5.
A

vo
id

 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s

6.
V

ia
bi

lit
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

–
cr

iti
ca

l m
as

s 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

7.
E

nh
an

ce
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
rim

ar
y,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 &

 O
O

H
 c

ar
e

8.
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 c

ha
ng

es
 –

po
pu

la
tio

n 
gr

ow
th

 a
nd

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n

P
ol

ys
ys

te
m

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
G

K

L

D
u

lw
ic

h
 (

74
k 

re
g.

 p
op

ul
at

io
n)

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 H

ub
 (

K
in

g’
s 

si
te

) 
an

d 
on

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
po

ke
3

P
ec

kh
am

 (
78

k 
re

g
. p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
) 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
a 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
H

u
b

 
(L

is
te

r 
H

ea
lt

h
 c

en
tr

e)
2

B
er

m
o

n
d

se
y 

&
 R

o
th

er
h

it
h

e 
(6

8k
 r

eg
. p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
) 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
H

u
b

 (
G

u
y’

s 
si

te
) 

an
d

 t
w

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
sp

o
ke

s
1

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 &
 W

al
w

o
rt

h
 (

96
k 

re
g

. p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

) 
se

rv
ed

 b
y 

H
u

b
 

(G
u

y’
s 

si
te

) 
an

d
 o

n
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
sp

o
ke

1

L
o

ca
lit

y 
&

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

P
S

22



D
ul

w
ic

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 H
os

pi
ta

l

In
 s

h
or

t 
te

rm
 –

w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

u
re

:

•
T

he
 s

af
e 

an
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 th

is
 s

ite

•
T

he
 o

pt
im

al
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ite

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r 

en
ha

nc
ed

 a
nd

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
  

le
ve

l o
f c

ar
e 

cl
os

er
 to

 h
om

e 
(O

ut
pa

tie
nt

s 
an

d 
D

ia
gn

os
tic

s)

M
ed

iu
m

 t
o

 lo
n

g
 t

er
m

 –
fu

rt
he

r 
w

o
rk

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

:

•
D

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
be

st
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

of
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
lo

ca
lit

y 
w

ith
in

 a
 ‘H

ub
 a

nd
 S

po
ke

’m
od

el
 –

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
 ‘H

ub
’a

t t
he

 K
in

g’
s 

si
te

 a
nd

 a
 

‘S
po

ke
’o

n 
th

e 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

si
te

•
E

st
ab

lis
h 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
on

go
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te

A
 c

le
ar

 r
o

le
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 P
o

ly
sy

st
em

m
o

d
el

 f
o

r 
S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

an
d 

th
e 

p
ri

n
ci

pl
es

 a
p

pl
ie

d 
th

ro
u

g
ho

u
t 

th
is

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n

23



 1 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council 
 
 

Soap box session 
 question/comment form 

 

 
Your name: 
 
 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
 
 
 
What is your question or comment? 

 
Agenda Item 12

24



1

Item No.  Classification: 
Open

Date: 
03/02/10 

Meeting Name: 
Dulwich Community Council 

Report title: Local parking amendments (Q3) 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 

All wards within Dulwich Community Council 

From: Senior Engineer, Network Development 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

1. It is recommended that the local parking schemes detailed in the appendices to 
this report are approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

2. This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendment schemes, 
which are matters reserved to Community Council for decision.    

3. The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the 
report.  

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  

Elsie Road (0910_Q3_018) 

4. The network development team received concerns from a business on Grove Vale 
regarding the current loading facilities available for businesses in the immediate 
area. 

5. An officer from the network development team met with the business on 4/11/09 to 
discuss the current loading provisions and possible solutions. 

6. At present the business receives approximately 25 deliveries per week and 
currently drives onto the wide footway outside the store to unload goods from the 
cash-and-carry.  

7. There is a single yellow line, west of the bus stop which provides the option to load 
and unload for up to 40 minutes, however this does not guarantee space as the 
sign has often gone missing in the past. 

8. The business has therefore requested a loading bay in Elsie Road under the 
advertising board on the flank wall of 56 Grove Vale. 

9. An email was sent to all councilors within the Dulwich Community Council area 
seeking comments on the proposal to install a loading bay in Elsie Road. 

10. The network development team received one response, from Councillor James 
Barber supporting the proposal. 

Agenda Item 15
25



2

11. Based on the site meeting with the business and observations made on site, it is 
proposed to install a loading bay (8 meters in length) operating 7am – 7pm in Elsie 
Road (Appendix 1). 

Townley Road (0910_Q3_022) 

12. The council received an email in October 2009 from Councillor Eckersley 
concerning coach parking outside Alleyn’s School on Townley Road. 

13. Coaches are occasionally parking on the single yellow lines outside Alleyn School 
causing vehicle obstruction by the traffic island and the entrance to the school. 

14. The council has a duty under Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 
"to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other 
traffic (including pedestrians)” when exercising any of its functions under the Act. 
Road safety is therefore a matter that the council pays regard to when considering 
whether to make an Order under S.6 of the Act. 

15. It is proposed to upgrade the existing single yellow lines outside the school to 
double yellow line to maintain traffic flow and improve vehicle and pedestrian 
safety (Appendix 2).  

North Cross Road (0910_Q3_046) 

16. The network development team has been asked by the Parking Services and 
Development Manager to upgrade the existing single yellow line restriction outside 
The Lord Palmerston PH to a double yellow line. 

17. The existing single yellow line which is approximately 13 meters in length and 
operates  Mon – Sat, 8am – 6.30pm offers the opportunity for motorists to load and 
unload for 40 minutes. 

18.  Civil Enforcement officer are currently unable to enforce the restriction as the time 
plate has gone missing on a number of occasions. A time plate was last erected 
on10 September 2009 and has now gone missing. 

19. It is therefore recommended to upgrade the section of single yellow line to double 
yellow line as shown in appendix 3. This will still enable loading and unloading for 
up to 40 minutes. 

Alleyn Park (0910_Q3_028) 

20. The network development team was contacted by the head teacher of Dulwich 
College Preparatory School regarding the current parking provisions outside the 
school in Alleyn Park. 

21. Concerns were raised about the traffic volume in the area on weekdays, between 
8.00am and 9.00am and between 3.15pm and 4.30pm. 

22. The head teacher requested a site meeting with officers to discuss possible 
solutions to alleviate the parking problems and conflicts occurring outside the 
school during the school drop off / pick up period. 

26



3

23. An officer from Network development and officers from Transport Planning met 
with the head teacher at the school on 19 November 2009. 

24. The head teacher requested that the single yellow line located outside the school, 
which operates 7.30am -9.30am, 3.30pm – 6.30pm, 1st Sept to 31st July be 
removed, as it currently serves to purpose and will increase space during the drop 
off / pick up period. 

25. It is therefore proposed to remove the single yellow line and refresh any faded road 
markings outside the school (appendix 4) 

Underhill Road / Barry Road (0910_Q3_010) 

26. The network development team received an email in November 2009 from 
Transport Planning concerning parking at the Underhill Road, Barry Road junction. 

27. Transport planning have carried out a safety review of the junction and have 
identified the following issues: 

• Vehicles waiting to cross from west to east on Underhill Road have limited 
visibility of approaching southbound traffic on Barry Road. This is exacerbated 
by guardrail at the nearby pedestrian crossing. 

• Despite footway build outs at the junction headway of Underhill Road visibility 
of traffic approaching the junction from Barry Road is still relatively poor. 

• Traffic traveling along Barry Road approaching the junction at excessive speed. 

• Stacking of vehicles wishing to cross the junction from one side of Underhill 
Road to the other especially apparent during peak hours. 

28. It is therefore recommended to install double yellow lines at the Underhill Road, 
Barry Road junction to improve pedestrian and vehicle safety as shown in 
appendix 5. 

Tarbert Road (0910_Q3_031) 

29. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 
installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

30. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 
evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 

31. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Tarbert Road outside the 
applicant’s house. (Appendix 6). 

Lordship Lane (0910_Q3_032) 

32. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 
installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

33. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 
evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 

27



4

34. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Lordship Lane outside the 
applicant’s house. (Appendix 7). 

Etherow Street (0910_Q3_035) 

35. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 
installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

36. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 
evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 

37. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Etherow Street outside the 
applicant’s house. (Appendix 8). 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

38. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 
polices of the PEP and associated Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 

39. The proposals will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 
will promote social inclusion by:  

• providing improved access for emergency vehicles, refuge vehicles, residents 
and visitors; 

• improving sight lines for all road users; and  
• improving junction and pedestrian safety, especially those with limited mobility 

or visual impairment 

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 

40. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this 
report have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

41. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 

CONSULTATION  

42. No informal consultation has been carried out. 

43. Should the community council approve the item, statutory consultation will take 
place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

44. The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals and 
has no objections. 

28



5

45. No consultation or comment has been sought from the borough solicitor & 
secretary or the chief finance officer.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

Background Papers Held At Contact
Parking and Enforcement Plan Network development, 

Environment and 
Housing Department 

Tim Walker 
020 7525 2021 

APPENDICES 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Elsie Road – Proposed loading bay 
Appendix 2 Townley Road – Proposed ‘at any time’ waiting restrictions 
Appendix 3 Northcross Road – Proposed ‘at any time’ waiting restrictions 
Appendix 4 Alleyn Park – Proposed parking amendments 
Appendix 5 Barry Road / Underhill Road – Proposed ‘at any time’ waiting 

restrictions 
Appendix 6 Tarbert Road – Proposed Disabled Persons Parking Place 
Appendix 7 Lordship Lane – Proposed Disabled Persons Parking Place 
Appendix 8 Etherow Road – Proposed Disabled Persons Parking Place 

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Tim Walker 
Report Author Paul Gellard 

Version 1.1 
Dated 20/1/10 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included

Strategic Director for Legal and 
Democratic Services  

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Parking operations and 
development manager 

No No 

Network manager Yes No 
Parking and network 
management business unit 
manager 

Yes No 

Executive Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

20/1/10 

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



COUNCIL:  DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
               NOTE:    Original held by Constitutional Team; amendments to Beverley Olamijulo (Tel: 020 

7525 7234)  
 
 

OPEN COPIES OPEN COPIES 
To all Members of the Community Council:  
Cllr Nick Vineall (Chair) 1 
Cllr Robin Crookshank Hilton (vice-Chair) 1 
Cllr Toby Eckersley 1 
Cllr James Barber 1 
Cllr Michelle Holford 1 
Cllr Kim Humphreys 1 
Cllr Jonathan Mitchell 1 
Cllr Richard Thomas 1 
Cllr Lewis Robinson 1 
 
 
Cllr Fiona Colley                                                       1 
 
Libraries 6 
Local Studies Library 1 
 
Press: 
Southwark News 1 
Dulwich Guardian 819 London Road Cheam Surrey1 
Paul Rhys, South London Press, 2-4 Leigham Court 
Road SW16 2PD 1 
 
MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT 
Tessa Jowell M.P 1 
 
 
Constitutional Support Officer 90 
 
OTHERS 
Geoffrey Banister 
LBS Audit Manager 
2nd floor, 
Central House   
Town Hall                                                                 1 
 

 
External: 
 
Pat Tulloch 1 
Community Action Southwark  
8th Floor Hannibal House 
Elephant & Castle  
London SE1 6TE 
 
Valerie Shawcross                                              1 
GLA Building 
City Hall 
Queen's Walk 
London SE17 2AA 
 
 
TRADE UNIONS 
UNISON Southwark Branch 1 
Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1 
Mike Young TGWU/ACTS 1 
Tony O’Brien, UCATT                                              1 
 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 127 
 
Dated: 26 January 2010 
 
 


	Agenda
	
	6 Minutes to be agreed from the previous meeting held on 14 December 2009
	Take Note Dulwich 30 - final v
	Polysystems presentation HS Board 011209 revised DCC [Read-Only]

	12 Soap Box Session /Public Question & Answer time (7.40pm)
	15 Members' Decisions  (8.50 PM)
	Distribution list
	Distribution list


